
500 Capitol Mall. Suite 1600 

Sacramento. California 95814 

main 916.447.0700 

fax 916.447.4781 

W\\W.stoel.com 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

KIMBERLY HELLWIG
 

Direct (916) 319-4742
 
April 26, 2010 kjhellwig@stoel.eom
 

VIA EMAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Joe Douglas, Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commission
 
1516 Ninth Street
 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re:	 EI Segundo Power Redevelopment Project (OO-AFC-14C)
 
Public Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Permit
 

Dear Mr. Douglas: 

Enclosed for docketing please find correspondence submitted to Mr. Kenneth L. Coast of th~ 

South Coast Air Quality Management District (District), which confirmed distribution of the 
District's intent to issue a Title V Permit for the El Segundo Power Redevelopment Project. As 
noted in the correspondence, the notice was mailed to all addresses within a one-quarter mile 
radius of the project site on AprilS, 2010. J' 

Respectfully submitted, 

........
 

HellWig~ 
KJ l-I:kjh
 
Enclosur.e
 
cc:	 George Piantka, El Segundo Energy Center LLC
 

John A. McKinsey, Stoel Rives LLP
 
Tom Andrews, Sierra Research, Inc.
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.
sierra 

April 23, 2010 research 
1801 J Street 
Sacramento CA 95811 
Tel: (916) 444-6666 
Fax: (916) 444-8373 

Mr. Kenneth L.. Coats Ann Arbor MI 
South Coast Air Quality Management District Tel: (734) 761-6666 

21865 Copley Drive Fax: (734) 761-6755 

DiamondBar,CA 91765-4182 

Subject: El Segmido Power Redevelopment Project (ESPR), Facility ID No. 115663 

Dear Mr. Coats: 

On behalf of El Segundo Energy Center LLC, we are ·pleased to provide the enclosed 
. compact disc containing information confirming the distribution of the SCAQMD's 
notice of intent to issue a Title V permit for this project. The public notice was mailed to 
all addresses within a one-quarter-mile radius of the project site. The enclosed 
information includes copies of the post office certificates of mailing. As shoWl1'by the 
enclosed information, the notice was distributed on April 5, 2010. 

If there are any questions, please call me at (916) 444-6666. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Andrews
 
Senior Engineer
 

. Enclosure 

cc: George Piantka, El Segundo Energy Center LLC 
Joseph Douglas, CEC 
CEC Dockets 00-AFC-14C 
John McKinsey, Stoel 
Kimberly Hellwig, Stoel 
Russ Kingsley, AECOM 


